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[Shrimati Jayanthi Natarajan] 

us, those of us who were very vociferous on 
this side, of trying to make political capital 
out of this situation. The hon, Prime Minister 
has visited Fatehpur. I have got press reports 
that the Prime Minister and the Chief 
Minister of U.P. have also accused the 
Congress and said that they would prevent 
the Congress Party from trying to make 
political capital out of the situation. So, 
before I seek my clarification, I want to say 
that it is not a question of making political 
capital, but if sucti an incident has occurred, I 
want to Say on my own behalf that we are not 
here to praise the Government. It is our job as 
the Opposition party to bring out whatever 
attrocities have been committed, and we are 
only doing om job. if something has been 
done, it is our duty to point it out. If political 
capital arises out of that, well, that is 
something which is incidental. It is nothing to 
be ashamed of. It is no answer to such a 
serious charge to turn around and say, "You 
are making political capital." You come Out 
with an answer to what happened. It is no 
answer to turn around and ask, "Why are you 
making political capital out of it? Tbat does 
not silence you completely. Madam, I wanted 
to place fhis on record. 

Apart from that, Madam, 1 charge this 
Government with attempts at a massive 
cover-up operation. The reason why I am 
saying this is, because this the hon. Prime 
Minister's constituency, there has oeen an 
attempt tc cover up the whole thing in two 
ways. One way was that the whole thing was 
sought to be hushed up. I do not know how 
many of us are aware of this. But the fact is 
that it was sought to be hushed up. It came to 
light only after more than a month and a half 
since the incident had actually occurred. The 
reason why it came to light is that the 
relatives of the deceased and the relatives of 
the woman, Kuchchi Devi came to the Lok 
Sabha Gallery and created a racket see. king 
justice. This was how it first came to public 
light. Otherwise it would have been buried. 
Nobody would have heard 

Secondly   an attempt was being made even at 
the Prime Minister's presence to give a 
different version about the incident. It is from 
press reports in Fatehpur, which says    that the 
Chief Minister of    Utter Pradesh had said 
something which    was completely at variance 
with the statement tbat has been given here, 
which is the report of the District Magistrate. 
The Chief Minister of Uttar Pradesh    has said     
in the presence  of the     Prime Minister—I 
can read it out, but I don't want to waste tne 
time of the House—that the deceased was 
drunk and that it was a suicide attempt. He had 
picked up a quarrel, while he was drunk, with 
some people, and had tried to kill himself by 
pouring kerosene. The Chief Minister had said 
this in fhe^ presence of    the hon.    Prime    
Minister without being contradicted. The 
report of the District    Magistrate is 
completely different.     I don't understand how 
the Chief Minister, as late as May 10, can    
make such a statement. Very   curiously   this   
fe exactly   the stand taken by the man who 
ought to be in jail today. I    am    going raise 
that in a miuute. The father of the two people, 
who are in jail    today. Mr. Arjun Singh,  has 
taken  the same     stand It is very curious that 
the Chief   Minister of Uttar Pradesh in th-: 
Prime Mi raster's presence should echo the 
Same thing. This is the curious thing. You will 
forgive me if I read it for a minute: "The father 
of the two accused in the Dhanraj murder case 
says that the two of    them—Raju and  
Dhanraj—had     heen  drinking  near the 
tubewell and that they were totally drunk  by  
the  time  they  came   to    the Chakki where 
Raju blacked out and Dhanraj was told to go 
home by some of the villagers. On reaching the 
pond Dh-anrai got enraged at something anj 
started hurling abuse, threatening to ssy how 
long Raju wil be able to rule the village. The 
father, who was seen sitting close to MT. so anj 
so, the son of the    Prime Minister during the 
election campaign of the village, say, since he 
was out of the village at the time of the 
incident, from 

the account which some of the villagers 
have given him, Dhanraj after drinking and 
shouting set himself on fire and jumped into 
the pond. But, he says, he 



293 Statement by [ 14 MAY  1990 ] Minister 294 

does n°t know who poured kerosene on 
Dhanraj. He demanded a full inquiry into the 
matter." It is very curious that this is one story 
which the Chief Minister is echoing. I don't 
understand what kind of justice these people 
will get if this is ihe stand of the Chief 
Minister who is mot being contradicted by the 
hon. Prime Minister. 

lhere is  another  very  important point that 1 
want t0 bring t0 the notice of the Government. 
Just now at the end of the statement, hon. Paswan 
Ji said that this Government is determined  to  
stamp  out atrocities, Hon. prime iMnister in 
Fatehpur said: "We will set   up special courts." 
Everybody seems fe think that this Government 
is going to set up special courts to stamp out 
atrocities against Scheduled Cases and  
Scheduled Tribes. I want    to remind  th«g 
House that it was the Congress  Government  led   
by  Rajiv   Gandhi which first brought the Bill 
and passed it in this House on atrocities against 
Scheduled  Castes   and   Scheduled  Tribes   
and also a  Bill making provision for special 
courts. At that time, it was in September 1989, 
these    two Bills, which were really effective   
Bills   for     preventing  atrocities against   
Scheduled   Castes   and   Scheduled Tribes,   
designated      atrocities,   said   that these are all 
atrocities and the provision of special   courts   
was     made  for  more stringent punishment.  
To say that  there wi][ be special courts so that it 
can    be Speedily tried, I may say, was not 
correct. A  Bill to  that effect was introduced  by 
Smt.  Rajendra     Kumari     Bajpai at that time. 
This wag passed in the Lok Sabha and this was 
passed by the Rajya Sabha in September 1989. 
And what hon. Upendra Ji, as leader of the 
Opposition, had said at that time was: "I    
welcome the Bill.   Mere  piece   of     legislation   
is   not enough. There should be political will on 
the part of the Union Government and the  State     
Governments  t0     implement this." 

Now, I want to show you what has 
happened later. The Bill was then notified by 
this Government. We passed    the 

Bill, it was the Congress Government that not 
only introduced the Bill, but passed the Bill. It 
was the Congress Government, not this 
Government. It was notified by this 
Government on 30th January, which was 
supposed to coincide with the death 
anniversary of Mahatma Gandhi. What has 
happened? On the 1st of January this 
Government brought out a special action plan,  
which  said; 

"The day this Bill is notified, they will see to 
it that every State Government immediately 
brings in special courts to try atrocities on 
Scheduled Cashes and Scheduled Tribes." 
They said that it was notified on the 30fh 
January. Then, what happened? Let us take 
Bihar which 's being run by the Janata Dal 
where there should not be any problem at all. 
Till today, they have not notified any special 
courts for Scheduled Castes and Scheduled 
Tribes. Madam, I would like to read a very 
interesting quotation. 

SHRI M. A. BABY (Keraia);  Madam, I am 
on a point of order. 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN; 
Are you afraid because I aro going t0 expose 
somebody? 

SHRI M. A. BABY: I am only on a point of 
order. Madam, may I know from you what is the 
scope of seeking a clarification? Are they 
converting a suo mottt statement into a full-
fledged discussion? Once a Minister makes a 
suo motu statement in Rajya Sabha, there is 
scope for seeking clarifications. .. 
.(Interruptions) ...In the Rajya Sabha, we have 
the scope for seeking clarifications on the basis 
of the statement being made by the Minister, 
Now, my hon. colleague is taking it to the level 
of a full-fledged discussion. May I know firom 
you whether you are going to give that scope 
for every Member? In that case it is welcome ... 
(Interruptions) -----    I know that it is      a 
very sensitive issue and a very important issue 
and if it is converted into a full-fledged 
discussion, I welcome it. I am not against 
converting it into a full-fledged discussion but 
the same scope should be 
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 given     to    every     Member. ... {Interruptions) 
....  It should be limited to seeking clarifications 
only.  I  would  like  to  have your ruling on this. 

SHRIMATI   JAYANTHI      NATAR.A-     ' 
JAN:  Madam.  I would  be very brief. I will  seek 
only clarifications. 

SHRI M. A. BABY: Madam, please 
give me your ruling. I am not asking that 
she   should  be  brief.  

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA (Karnataka): 
On our demand this suo mom statement has been 
made because this incident took place in the 
Prime Minister's J constituency. We want a full-
fledged discussion and it  cannot be  curtailed. 

SHRl M. M. JACOB; One fact remains that    it 
is a very important subject.    We     j requested 
for a statement because this incident took place  in 
the  constituency of     . the  Prime  Minister.  We  
are very  happy that the statement has been made 
today. So please allow the Members to have full    
f expression  of  their  thoughts. 

THE  DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN:   As   far    J 
as suo motu    statement    is concerned, it    
Should be  confined to questions only.  We     
have had  a  ful-fiedges  discussion in    this    
House  on atrocities  against Harijans  and   
backward classes. We have had a discussion on a 
Bill also relating to this subject wherein Members 
had chance to participate in  the   debate.     On   
the  demand  of  the Members,   we   requested  
the  Government to  come  forward with  a 
statement on a particular incident.    They have 
made    a statement and I request all the Members 
to confine themselves to the statement only and 
ask question to that extent. 

SHRIMATI     JAYANATHI     NATRA-    I 
TAN: Definitely I am going to    confine myself to 
the statement and I am    going to ask only 
questions. When the Congress Party    was  
heading the Government      in    I Bihar, Mr. 
Paswan has said that the Con-    , gress   
Government  has  not even  notified     | special   
courts   for   Scheduled   Castes  and   ' 

Scheduled Tribes. He also said that he 
would see to it that it is done immedia 
tely. They swore that the moment they 
notified it, they will see to it that all the 
state Governments will immediately 
notify. In the last week of April, 
1990 the Chief Minister of Bihar, 
Mr.      Laloo Prasad        Yadav        has. 
said     that  he  knows  nothing  about  any such 
law- He nad never even heard the name of such a 
law-    This  is what the Chief  Minister of Bihar 
has  said  which is in all the newspapers. 

f SHRI DIPEN  GHOSH  (West 
Bengal): 

Madam, is she seeking  a clarification or 
making a speech? 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER (Gujarat): Madam, 
my friends are too technical. This is an allied 
matter. We are entitled to ask for clarifications 
on the allied matters. All that we have done in 
this House.   (Interruptions), 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Madam, Mr. Laloo 
Pra'sad Yadav is the Chief Minister of Bihar. If 
he ..(Interruptions)... how the Minister here, the 
Central Minister,   will  give  clarification? 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Let him say so. 
(Interruptions). It is connecttd with that. After 
all, the notification is by the Central Government. 
It was said in the action—plan of this Gov-
ernment on the Ist January that immediately 
when the Act is not filed for implementation the 
special courts will also b- established. It is in 
pursuance thereof she is asking. It was the 
Central Government which said this. That is why 
she  is asking. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: You have^ your party 
Membdrs in Bihar Legislative Assembly.    Ask 
them to raise it... 
(Interruptions). 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Have yon 
confiend yourselves to the view that law and 
order fe a State subject? Every time, it has heen 
discussed here- 
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: But you can- 
mot seek clarifications from the Union 
Minister about a statement being made 
by   the   Bihar  Chie<£ Minister.  

SHRI   P.   SHIV   SHANKER:   Certainly     
we can.   (Interruptions), You cannot bul 
ldoze  this  way.   [Interruptions).  

SHRIMATI   JAYANTHI       NATARA-     j 
JAN: Madam, if Mr. Ghosh is right, does it 
mean that an incident that occurred in Uttar 
Pradesh should be done only  in  the  Uttar  
Pradeesh  Assembly? 

SHRi   DIPEN   GHOSH:   I  am asking 
a  question.   You  have  said      "Mr.  Laloo 
Prasad Yadav  is   reported  to have  stated     like 
this.    Will    the    Minister    clarify?"     
What is that?  

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 
Madam, I will avoid this controversy. I am 
just pointing out... 

THE    DEPUTY    CHAIRMAN:    You 
confine yourself to  hte clarification.  

SHRIMATI   JAYANTHI       NATARAJAN:  
Yes.  I  am confining myself. I  am just   pointing 
out that  obviously   they do not  mean  what   they  
say.  The     Central Government     does   not   
mean     what   it     j says. Special   courts  are   
the   core  of  the     ; issue.  I   do   not   know   the   
reason   why    j they    all    want    to    join   the   
cover-up   I     ' do   not know   whethe,-   they   
want  to  do it. Special     courts are the  core of      
the whole   issue.  I   want   to  know   why   the     
j special   courts   do   not     exist   in   Uttar 
Pradesh   I   was   just   going   to     come  to the   
clarification.      (Interruption). I   have not 
finished I was waiting for all of them to finish.    
In all the Janata-ruled States, including  in  
Orissa.. . (Interruptions). Mr.    j Patnaik   says,  
"It   is   not   necessary     to establish a  special  
court  over here."   He says that only in States 
where the incidence   is   very   high,  it   is   
necessary   to establish    a special    court. And in   
Uttar Pradesh,   last  year,   the   number  of  inci-
dents  was      the   second   highest     in   the    ' 
country.   This   is   this   area.      Therefore. the  
simple question I am asking is:   Has the   
Government   of   Uttar   Pradesh  established   
special   courts      to  try  atrocities    ; against     
Scheduled  Castes  and Scheduled    j Tribes   or  
not?   If  they  have   not,  why 

they have not done so? They have filed action 
under section 302 IPC. And under the Criminal 
Procedure Code, why have you not still 
established a special court in Uttar Pradesh? When 
are you going to do it? When is the Chief Minister 
of Uttar Pradesh going to do it? Madam, as the 
time is running out, I am asking very pointed 
questions. Thi's lady the wife of the deceased, has 
been continously asying that the man who 
originally tried to molest her was one Arjun Singh. 
She has been continuously saying that she was the 
one who came along with these people, he was the 
one who gave the match and he was the one who 
gave it to them to throw. Why is it that this Arjun 
Singh has not been arrested? What is the idea of 
the two other people being arrest;d when the main 
man that the lady has been talking about Arjun 
Singh, has not yet been arrested? My third point 
is. why is it that the dying-declaration of Dhanrai 
was not recorded? Why is it that you have not 
recorded the dying-declaration. of Dhanraj when 
doctors were saying that he was in a condition fit 
enough to give a statement? Was it a deliberate 
attempt at a cover-up? The next clarification I 
want is: Is it or is it not a fact that the post-mortem 
shows that there was no alcohol in the body of the 
deceased? Is it or is it not a fact? The whole story 
of the Chief Minister «r Uttar Pradesh that he was 
drunlt would be completely wiped out if it is a fact 
that there was no alcohol. This is in the post-
mortem report and nobody h.is denied that. Was 
there a postmortem report in which it is said that 
there was no alcohol in the body of the deceased? 
Finally, what was the date of the FIR ? You keep 
on saying that the FIR was filed and the incident 
happened on such and such date. The incident 
happened on such and such date and so and so 
surrendered on such and such date. The charge-
sheet was filed Jn such and such date. When was 
the FIR filed? Why do you hide the date of filing 
of FIR and is it or is it not a fact that on this FIR 
being refused to be registered they went from 
pillar to post, to two Or three police stations and 
they   all   refused to   register      their 
FIR?   Madam,      finally.   I   want   to   say 
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before you ask me to sit down, that I do not 
know if the Minister has really read the 
statement carefully—I am sure, he would 
have. It says that the Superintendent of Police 
visited the spot and action under Sections 82-
83 of the Code of Criminal Procedure was 
taken. Maybe they feel that none of the Mem-
bers will even read\ what the Code of 
Criminal Procedure says but I wag interested 
to know what the Code of Criminal Procedure 
says. 

Madam, all that the Code in sections 82 and 
83 says is that if there is a warrant for the 
arrest of somebody and if that peron is 
absconding, in that case you can put up a 
proclamation by which you say that the man's 
property will bs attached if he does not appear 
in such time. What connection does that such 
time. What connection does that have with 
this case? According to you, those persons 
have surrendered in the coulrt. Why are you 
misleading Parliament? I do not understand 
what connection sections 82 and 83 of the 
Code of Criminal Procedure have with this 
case? Please clarify what you mean when you 
say  that  82  and  83  have been invoked. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Shri 
Subramanian Swamy. Now please confine 
yourself to the question. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY; I always 
do. Madam Deputy Chairman, the statement 
given by the Minister of Labour leads more like 
a report from a Thana than one that should be 
placing the whole incident in socio-economic 
perspective. Indeed, this is the kind of statement 
that was to be made. I am not able to understand 
why the Home Minister should not be making 
the statement and why Mr. Paswan should be 
asked to make the statement. So, indeed an 
explanation is owed unless of course in pattern 
with what is happening in the National Front 
Government, every j aspect of the Home 
Ministry is being partitioned off whether it is 
Kashmir issue ..; (Interruptions') .:: But the 
report doe$ not read like Harijan welfare, 

it    reads    like    feudal    welfare.    So    i would 
like to know from the hon. Minister  exactly  why  
the   Home  Minister has not  replied  or the  Prime 
Minister  might make  that  clear.     The  second    
thing is that the    subject acquires a    special im-
portance   because   the   Prime      Minister's 
contituency   is   involved   and   we     know that   
the   Prime  Minister  shifted  his   constituency  
from    Allahabad  to    Fatehpur because  it was  
explained  at that    time by  the   "Indian   
Express"      that   a   large numlber of  his   
admirers   and   his  fellow ~A Jatwalas are   in   
that   constituency.   That is   how   it   was   
explained.       I   do   not know   if   that was  the   
reason,   but   the fact of the matter is that in such 
type of constituencies where  there is  a  domi-
nation  of  feudal   elements,   the  atrocities 
against Harijans have denfinitely increased 
according   to   my   information   that      I have   
got   from      the   Home      Ministry itself   I   
would   like   the      Minister   to-come out with a  
statement  and  give  us the  facts   in   the   last   
four-five   months on the  basis  of the  police 
report alone which   is   available  in   the  Home  
Ministry,  as to   what  the   statistics      are   on 
atrocities against Scheduled Castes in the State  of 
Uttar  Pradesh.   Indeed I would say    that  the    
Prime    Minister    should bend backward in view 
of the fact that somehow     an expression has     
gathererd around   in   Uttar   Pradesh   amongst   
the feudal      elements   that  their   Government 
has   come      to power   in   Delhi.     So   I would   
like   to   ask  four   questions.   First is,   as  my   
colleague     Shrimati   Jayanthi Natarajan   said,   
why   is there     not   any dying  declaration?  
After   all,      according to this, he was admitted 
on the 5th. Th© incident    took place on    the    
5th     and Dhanraj  succumbed     to his injuries     
on the   6th   and  it  is   clear  that  more than 24 
hours  elapsed.   The   question  is  why was    not  
the  dying  declaration    taken? What   is   the 
explanation?      Have      they called   for  an     
explanation?     Secondly, not   only  the question   
of  FIR  but even on   the   question      of   this   
case     being, registered,   what   is   the   date   on   
which the   case   was   registered?   And,   it  says 
here,   "As   soon   as  the   Prime   Minister came 
to know about the incident..." and I would like to 
know on which date the 
Prime Minister came to know of this iuci-dent. 
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I once again refer to the interview given by the 
wife of the deceased which has appeared in many 
newspapers. Reading it is blood-curdling. I 
would like to know why there is no reference to 
it at all. What is the essential reason for this 
crime? According to the wife, they wanted her to 
be a mistress in the house of the landlord, the 
feudal element there, whose name Mrs. Jayanthi 
Natrajan has mentioned, but which does not 
appear here at all. Now, so many newspapers and 
newspapsr correspondents have given these gory 
details, the interview with the wife and the 
distraught condition in which she was and there 
is absolutely no reference whatsoever for the 
socio-economic reasons behind this crime. Whom 
are they protecting? This is what I would like to 
know. What is his political background? Is he a 
member of any political party? Did he campaign 
for any particular candidate ? This explanation 
the  Government owes. 

Finally, Madam. since Mr. Ram Vilas 
Paswan is the Minister of Labour, the only 
question he should be dealing with in his 
Ministry, unless he is also designated as the 
Minister for Harijan Welfare—I do not know 
whether he has been designated like that—... 

 
f would like to know whether he is aware that 
the wages paid to the Scheduled Caste labour in 
Fatehpur is between five and eight rupees while 
the minimum is Rs, 18/- and one of the issues on 
which there is always tension is the awareness 
that is there among the Scheduled Caste people, 
particularly the younger generation, who are 
dema-anding the minimum wage and their 
refusal. I would like to know whether the  
Government   ha*   taken   any   action 

on this to see that the minimum wages are paid 
to the Scheduled Caste labourers. 

THE PRIME MINISTER (SHRI 
VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH): Madam, 
one information I would like to share with the 
house because he has asked when I came to 
know of it. I think T must share it with the 
House. It was when some young people made 
some slogans in the Lok Sabha and I came to 
know of it that day. I did not know what was 
behind it. Some slogans were raised and I 
inquired what slogans were raised and what was 
behind it. Mr. H. P. Sharma, my Private 
Secretary, told me that it is regarding some 
incident against the Harijans in Fatehpur. Imme-
diately I gave instructions. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Please 
do not use the word "Harijan". 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 
AU right. But that is what he said. I am quoting 
only what he told me. 

SHRI SUBARAMANIAN SWAMY: 
Anyhow,   please   correct   yourself. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: I 
am not myself using that word, I am just telling 
what he told me. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Then 
please correct Mr, Sharma also. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SlNGH; 
O.K. I am telling you just as he reported to me. 
And, immediately, I gave instructions that the 
fullest action should be taken against those 
persons and I was then informed that action had 
been taken. 

MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE (Maharashtra): 
What was the date ? 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SlNGH; 
Just one moment. The essense of it—the date is 
there—that On that very dvy, that very hour, as 
soon as I was informed of it, I informed  the 
authorities, telephonically 
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the authorities were informed to take 
the.. fullest action. On this there is 
no division in the Hous^ so far as 
the Schedule^ Castes/Scheduled 
Tribes or any weaker section is con 
cerned. We have to take the fullest 
action and the Government has no 
hqsjtfation On it and let me assure 
you, there is no question of any 
cover-up. I need not go into details. 
But, in that very constituency, when 
I was campaigning, I was fired upon, 
along with the members... .(Inter 
ruptions) ____  

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Did  
y°u  hold  any  inquiry? 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP 
SINGH: .. .by those feudal ele 
ments to whom tickets were given 
against our candidates and, after that, 
an SC Or ST man, our agent, was 
killed by them. And when you were 
in power he was the accused ar,d he 
Was Just moving about free. The 
difference now is as soon as we came 
to power we locked up that person 
who committed that Dungaria crime 
as well as the person.... (Interrup' 
tion)  

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: You 
have not given the date. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SlNGH: 
That I have to find out trom the Lok Sabha 
proceedings. 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 
You should have locked up these people. 

MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE: Did Please tell 
us the date before the clarifications a-te over. 

MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE: Did they 
surrender er were they arrested? 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH:  
They are in jail. 

t SHRI      H.       HANUMANTHAPPA: What 
about the date? 

SHRI      VISHWANATH      PRATAP 
SlNGH;   It was 10th. 

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: Tenth of 
which month? April or May? 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: It takes 
five days for the Prime Minister to know what 
is happening in his constituency. 
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Bhandare, please  ask your  questions. 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT 
BHANDARE (Maharashtra): Thank you, 
Madarn. This is a very grave issue and 1 want 
to dispel the misgivings or <he apprehensions 
that just because we had discussed the 
atrocities on Harijans in general we should not 
discuss this specific issue. 'Specific' always 
excludes the 'general'   .... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That is 
exactly what I said. Discuss the specific issue. 
That is why the Mi-lister has come forward. 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT 
BHANDARE: And it is regrettable that though 
this issue was first raised in this House on a 
special mention by Sardar Ahluwalia ji, and 
thereafter by me whpn I initiated a discussion on 
%e report of the Ministry of Home Affairs on 
the 30th, it has taken 14 days for the Govern-
ment to come out with a suo mntu statement. 
This speaks volumes because it is not a question 
of a mere atrocity. This i^ symbolic; this is 
symptomatic. And if we do not < urb this in 
time, this is an infection which is irreversible, 
which will spread like a wild disease in various 
parts of the country. That this happened in the 
Prime Minister's constituency is all the more 
regrettable. I think, right or wrong, by now a 
Member of Parliament from a particular consti-
tuency is supposed to be a mirror of the urges, 
hopes, frustrations and despairs of the people of 
that constituency. Therefore, he is supposed to 
rush whenever there is any tragedy. He is 
supposed to share with them happy occasions 
when there is a marriage in the family er 
something of the kind • And, therefore, it r?al-ly 
baffles my imagination, my comprehension, that 
the Prime Minister should not have known this 
incident for a period of six days, from 4th April 
or 5th April tiU 10th of April, and it was  a  
sheer     accident. I am 
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glad some workers of the Congress party were 
there, otherwise he would have been ignorant of 
it even today. He learnt, as he just now explained, 
only when there were slogans. Now, this 
statement is again so shoddy 1 wish something 
could be done in a matter of this importance 
which I said is symbolic. There was no answer 
that the Prime Minister chose to change his 
constituency on caste considerations when he 
had earlier won the election from Allahabad 
which turned or changed the history of this 
nation as many people claim.... (Interruptions) 
There is no answer at all.    (Interruptions) 

 
SHRI KAMAL MORARKA (Raj- 

sthan): Madam, I am surprised at 
Mr. Bhandare's way ___________ (Interrup 
tions) Everybody knows that the 
AICC-I had a computer which gave 
the caste analysis in each constitu 
ency. The National Front Govern 
ment   had   no   such, # . (Interruptions) 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT 
BHANDARE; Are you really suggesting that for 
your Prime Minister, and the country's Prime 
Minister, old habits die hard7

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 
And the plina was diverted. What happened • • -
. (Interrupt tions) It was ty land at Kanpur. It 
was brought back to Delhi. (Inter-ruMions) 

 
SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN; On 

caste considerations.... (Interruptions) 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SlNGH;   
This is wrong.  It  is totally 

rebutted,    it has no basis.  (Intemep-ticms) 

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN (Maharashtra): 
Let it be on record that Mrs. Jayanthi Natarajan 
says that it is her right to derive political mileage 
out of this incident,  (/nterruptions) 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN; I 
said that it is the job ot the Opposition to expose 
what the Government  is   doing.   
(Interruptions) 

DR. G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY (Andhra 
Pradesh): What action had. your Government 
taken ? 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN; I 
said that political mileage results   from  tembie   
incidents. 

SHRI PRAMOD MAHAJAN: She says that it 
is her right to take political mileage out of this 
incident. 

SHRI HARVENDRA SINGH HANSPAL: 
Why is he putting words in her mouth? Records 
will speak. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN'; I will look  
into  the  records. 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT 
BHANDARE: Madam, I am glad that it has 
been clarified ar> a fact that for no reason 
whatsoever the Prime Minister changed his 
constituency from Allahabad to Fatehpur. 

(Interruptions) 

 
SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: I 

want to put the facts right. Before this, I was in 
Rajya Sabha. There was no particular con-
stituency. Before that I was elected from one 
poor segment of this constituency of Fatehpur.    
You forget the 
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facts.   So,    I    have    not    changed    my 
constituency. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN- Mr. 
Bhandare, let us forget about the con-
stituency. You speak about tne incident in th4 
constituency. 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT 
BHANDARE: I think we all know the 
difference between an Assembly segment and a 
Parliamentary constituency. If this is the 
reason, then I am glad tt at the hon. Prime 
Minister has really given us no reason. Now i 
come to very specific points. It is widely 
believed that this gentleman, Arjun Singh or 
Raju r Singh or somebody else or the two sons> 
have been ve^y active worRers of the Prime 
Minister and, in fact, they were running an 
election office of the Prime Minister in the last 
elections. 

SHRI VIRENDRA VERMA (Uttar 
Pradesh); One hundred per cent wrong. 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT 
BHANDARE; You did not see | the office. Did 
you see the office? Have you seen Arjun Singh 
or Raju Singh? I  am glad. 

SHRI KAMAX, MORARKA: What kind 
of logic is this? Mr. Bhandare has not gone 
there, 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT 
BHANDARE; The Prime Minister is here 
and he can answer. Why are you all getting 
up? 

The third poi.it that I am making is this. 
According to me, it is tragic to find that 
though the Prime Minister gave directions to 
arrest the people, they could not be arrested. I 
do not know at what time the instructions 
were given. But nobody can surrender 
himself in a court before 10 o'clock or 11 
o'clock next morning and I cannot believe 
that for over a period of 16 hours at least 
these people could not be     arrested 

by the Police.   They only surrendered themselves, 
in the court the nest day. Again that speaks 
volumes about the inaction of the police and the    
way they   pay  heed   to   the   directions   of the   
Prime   Minister   and  the  mannei in which the 
directions of the Prime Minister  are obeyed.      If     
anything, they could have been arrested in an hour 
or half an hour with the wireless, the Police 
network and the arm of  law.    Please  explain   
this     delay between  the  time  wnen   the     Prime 
Minister   gave     directions     and   bow they 
could surrender only the    next morning  in  the  
court.    There  is  no explanation  at    all.      Very     
serious things    have    been    saiu  about    the 
illegal demand of just by a member of the family 
who is one of the accused. I do not know whether 
he has been brought  in  as  an   accused.   There   
is not  even  one   word   about  it.      The-honour 
of a laly continues to be of the  greatest  
importance  for  us-   But this  Government  has  
thought  it  fit. not  to refer +o it.    I  would like  to 
know whether it is true or it is false and whether  it 
is invented.  Nothing has been given.    The worst 
is    that you are adding insult to injury. You are 
rubbing salt into the whole thing by coming out 
with a statement like this. 

I have one more thing to ask. And it is this: 
Why is it that till now this matter had not been 
further investigated because it is over a month 
and a half now? Why is that no further report is 
to ho found of tha* investigation? The statemen! 
does noi, take us beyond the First Information 
Report. 

Madarn, this is not the first time. We have 
seen that daughters-in-law of very respectable 
families have been alleged to have been 
murdered and then it was explained that it was a 
suidide. It is another case. I am afraid, the way 
the things are going on, these people wi'l get the 
protection and probably the theory of suicide 
will even stind. What I want to say is that in 
these cases, the FIRs 

http://poi.it/
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are doctored, tney are even changed ( because 
those who have the power to commit such 
oiience also have ihe power to suppress the 
evidence to prove that offeiee. And I QO not se? 
as to what is being done to see that such kind of 
suppression does not take place on a v^ry serious 
issae like this because if this can happen with 
impunity in the Prime Minister's constituency, it 
can happen with greater impunity in any other 
constituency. We are at the crossroadis. And I 
will only reo.uest the Prime Minister at this stage 
to assure us that wit]lin a period of three months 
all those who are guilty will go through the 
process of trial because as I have said before, it 
is an FIR Government. Nothing goes beycnd 
lodging of an FIR. And I am happy that the 
Prime Ministe^ is here ")e cause in the next five 
years, we will have many occasions to go 
through. the various FIRS which have been filed..   
. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: I 
am not one who shies away who does not come 
to the House when the discussion comes up 
regarding him. 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT 
BHANDARE; Very well. But mark my words 
that nolhing will go beyond the stage of 
registration of FIRs. Mark my words. And I 
who stand for all culprits to be booked without 
distinction of the status they enjoy, am very, 
vpry unhappy that the FIRs are being lodged 
onlv against the burenucrals, and those who are 
supposed to be really guilty are never 
mentioned Jn the FIRs. Therefore . 
..(Interruptions) ... may I end up with asking a 
elef?r cut answer as to the time table by which 
they will complete tae trial in this case? 

Thank you, Kadsm, 

THE  DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN:     Shri    j Satya 
Prakash Malaviya. 
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in the country have to change, these fuedal 
landlords have to be removed from the 
economic scene of the country. 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT 
BHANDARE: Madam, I am on my legs. It 
cannot go on like that. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What do you 
want to say? 

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: I have not 
yielded. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I request you 
to yield for a moment. 

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT 
BHANDARE: I am one with my friend Dipen 
Ghosh that this cfass must be eliminated but I 
still say that when the Prime Minister changes 
his constituency, these fuedal elements get 
encouraged. 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 
Madam, I have not finished my point of order. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I thought you 
have completed and I was getting up to reply. 

SHRIMATI JAYAHTHI NATARAJAN: I 
had a lot of material. I wanted to say that there 
had been five to six incidents in the Prime 
Minister's constituency and, therefore, this area 
should be declared as an area prone to atrocities 
against the Scheduled Castes and Scheduled 
Tribes as according to the Act. They did not 
allow me to finish. Now he has gone to 1987 
which is totally unconnected with the statement. 
(Interruptions) _ I am not asking you. I am 
asking the Chair. Madam, Mr. Gupta was accus-
ing us saying that these people are politicising 
the issue, but now I want to ask. what is it that he 
is doing? Is he allowed to go into the incidents of  
1987? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: This is no 
point of order. This is only a point of reference. 

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: I was 
well within my argument.  (Interruptions). 

Madam, it is unusual to politicise an incident of 
atrocity. If the House can discuss the change of 
constituency, if the House can discuss or submit 
about other political questions arising out of an 
act of atrocity, I am within my right to iell the 
Chair that such and such incident took place in 
1987 where the Prime Minister did not feel it 
necessary to make a statement in the House. At 
the same time, I feel that this issue should not De 
politicised. Why do I feel So? (Interruptions) _ 
This is tit for tat. I would not have referred to the 
incident if the Members of the other side had not 
indulged in narrow politicising of this issue. Let 
me come to the very root of the problem. 

SHRI JAGESH DESAI  (Maharashtra): 
Are  you  justifying? -i 

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: We are 
discussing an atrocity and the action that the 
Government has taken on it, but I have ad 
different question to ask the Government. If it 
not a point of hauling up the culprit after the 
atrocity is committed. The point is, whether it is 
the National Front Government or tlie Congress 
Government, we must prevent committing of the 
atrocity. Committing of an atrocity must be 
prevented. For that the society or the 
Government must say, what wiH be done to 
ensure that the raping does not take place, 
murder and atrocities do not take place on 
weaker sections? I am saying so because there 
have been a number of cases. If you look to the 
statistics, in the years 1986, 1987 and 1988 the 
numer of atrocities on the weaker sections had 
been around 15000. It may be marginally less or 
marginally 5.00 p.M. high. But generally, the 
number of cases 0f atrocities on the weaker 
sections lias been around 15,000 all over the 
country. That is the statistics supplied by the 
Library of this Parliament. Therefore, the point is 
that atrocities were there when Mrs. Gandhi was 
out of power, atricities were there when Mrs,  
Gandhi came to power. 

SHRIMATI     JAYANTHI     NATARA> 
JAN:   Madam, you cannot  allow all this. 

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: Atrocity has  
a social root. The political leaders  do  not  
understand  the  point.   The atrocity has its social 
root.  Atrocity has 
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its economic cause. If the social root and the 
economic cause of the atrocity are not removed, 
the atrocity will take place whether in the 
constituency of the Prime Minister, or in the 
constituency of the ex-Prime Minister, or in the 
constituency of the Leader of the Opposition, 
whatever it might be. And in future also it will 
take place. Therefore the point 1 ask the 
Government is, what does it think about bringing 
about a radical change in the correlation of 
forces in the countryside so that the people 
having the land, so that the people having the 
means of production, so that the people benig 
elevated to the privileged position do not take to 
committing atrocities on the weaker sections? 
Why are these people made the object of 
atrocity? Because their position is vulnerable, 
because they belong to the unprivileged class, 
because they do not have the land, because they 
are depending for the jobs on others. This was 
the situtation when the Congress was in power; 
this is the situation when National Front is in 
power. That is my contention. Therefore, this 
continuation of the atrocity has a social base. 

My point to the Prime Minister is, is he ready, 
it is not a question of pulling up this official or 
not, it is not only a question of finding out the 
time when the FIR was filed by the local 
authorities, it is a question of the new 
Government telling the people, this is the action 
programme to see that atrocity on the un-
privileged does not take place. T do not want 
fire-fighting. I do not want hau Ing up of the 
culprits. I want to ensure a situation where the 
unprivileged is allowed to a acquire a new 
economic status in the society, where their 
economic and social position does not become 
so vulnerable as it has beiome today in the 
society. 

So, number one qoestion to the Government 
is—it is pretty serious, Madam— does the 
Government believe that non-distribution of 
surplus land is the reason behind these atrocities 
among the common people? Therefore, what 
steps the Government believes it can take to 
ensure distribution of surplus land in most of the 
States, which has not been done? 

Number two, what does the Government 
think that it should do to ensure that the 
unprivileged, whether you call them Harijans or 
not, do have a source of living of their own? For 
that, are they prepared to come out with a law 
regulating payment of minimum wages, to come 
to Parliament for enactment of a law for the 
agricultural workers in the country? They have 
been promising it for long. They have been 
making statements for long. I would like the 
Prime Minister to say whether they are ready to 
present before Parliament a Bill concerning agri-
cultural workers of the country. 

Number three, I like the Government to say 
whether it is going to direct all the State 
Governments that Special Courts should be set 
up immediately. We should not find fault 
whether the Congress had done it or not, or 
whether this Front has not done it. I want the 
Government to tell us whether it is going to take 
up the matter of non-setting-up of Special 
Courts in the States. 

Number four, Government must ensure in 
order that this situation is not created that after 
some incident has taken place, there should be a 
discussion. No, I want a situation to be created 
where the atrocities on the unprivileged are 
prevented. It is not a question of hauling up the 
culprits. 

SHRI        VISHWANATH       PRATAP 
SlNGH; Madam, I want to reply to this just 
now. I quite agree with Das Guptaji that the 
basic cause is the socio-economic condition. 

SHRI HARVENDRA SINGH HANSPAL: In 
Fatehpur. We are discussing Fatehpur at the 
moment. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP 
SINGH: Fatehpur inclusive... Let me 
complete.. .This is a reflection of the 
socio-economic condition.     We      have 
been wherever atrocities have 
occurred, that it is basically the weaker sections 
that are affected, by and large, when the worst 
type of atrocities are there. Therefore, the real 
remedy lies is making the socio-ecanomic order 
more equitable,.    I also agree that this conflict 
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is more    intense    where      land    reforms ihave 
not taken place.    That is why    in Bihar, jn some 
areas of U. P- and those States    which have 
implemented land reforms in real terms,    there 
this    conflict is not so much.    But the other, the 
socio-econonic  order,  is still   there  because of 
people holding land  in  benami,    flouting land  
reforms     and     the underprivileged     | getting 
nothing,   and they are forced to see that they  get 
nothing in spitei of the laws and here      comes    
the real    clash. Therefore,  it  is  very essential 
that     land reforms    are    truly    implemented.    
The present  Governmejnt responding   to      his 
first point has decided that it will put the land 
reform laws under the Ninth Schedule of the      
Constitution     so that   the indefinite    litigation 
going on the landless gets the patta but not the 
land is reduced and justice is dond 

SHRI    GURUDAS    DAS    GUPTA: 
Litigation is one aspect.   The other aspect 
is  non-distribution by agencies. 

SHRI VISHWANATH PRATAP SINGH: 
Yes, in that in my perception, they involve, 
also the landless, in the distribution work. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY (Uttar 
Pradesh):    What   about   minimum 
wages? 

SHRI VISHWANATH       PRATAP 
SlNGH; Just one moment: I am    coming to 
it. Let us be serious. 

» SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: 
Minimum wage is not a joking matter. 

SHRI      VISHWANATH PRATAP 
SlNGH; I am cominr to that point. But I have 
not formulated the| grammar to meet all Ihe 
points in one sentence. I am coming point by 
point; I am coming to it. 

In Karnataka there are Land Tribunals in 
which members of SOs[STs are there. I think I 
will suggest this to the States ( and the Chief 
Ministers, that if we have ' to give relief, 
ameliorate the condition of any section of 
society, that section of sociey should be involved 
in the manage- 

jnemt of the affairs of the thing. Otherwise, 
vested interests always obliterate it and they are 
unable to reap the benefits of it. That is the main 
point. Also, in the same light we are coming up 
with the proposal for giving statutory status to the 
Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes'   
Commission. 

About minimum wages, here again we want 
to come with a Central legislation regarding 
minimum wages for rural areas. 

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA; Thank you, 
Mr. Prime! Minister, for this answer. 

SHRI        VISHWANATH       PRATAP 
SlNGH: Without that there is no remedy. In spite 
of the law, social forces have to be put into 
action. The destiniefc of nations are not forged 
only by legislation. Destinies of nations are 
changed when the people and the sections 
affected come forward. Apart from that, we have 
to rouse them to come forward and make use of 
this, and we have to stand by them. That is where 
the1 Government wiH be tested rvnd all of us will 
be tested. 

We stand by this proposal. Whatever vou have 
said, it is for the Government to see if there are 
any lapses and give punishment. But prevention, 
as he said, is the basic thing. But if the 
atmosphere is there, that if anybody touches the 
weaker section he will be punished, that also will 
bs a deterrent. That is the atmosphere we want to 
build UP- 
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kirtdly reconsider the    general   expression that 
she has used about the Rajputs ? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:    Yes, I will 
look into it. 

 

M..:vam; the Prime Minister is here. His 
intentions are very clear and he wants to give 
justice to all these weaker sections and 
oppressed classes. I am huppy. His intentions 
are very clear. With that hope only people 
have! elected him fo be the Prime Minister of 
this country. Across the floor, we can score 
points. But we are answerable to the people. 
We have to answer them. I had high hopes that 
Raja Vishwanath Pratap Singhji will change the 
atmosphere1 and he will bring peace. But, 
Madam, I am totally disappointed. When the 
statement says that criminals will not be spared 
at any cost, I am totally disappointed. I know 
that personally he is a very good man. He does 
not want to associate himself in such a thing. 
But he is surrounded by such people. 
Sometimes, he has to do a thing which he does 
not want to do. Unfortunately, he was forced 
tc> do such a job just two days back in 
Karnataka.   I do not want tc go into the 
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details. The CBI had a case. Criminal charges 
were there. A controversial college was there. 
Much against his ; wishes^ he was dragged there. 
(Interruption). I do not want to go into the 
details. I admire his intentions. But please: take 
care oi the surroundings, of your friends.   
(Interruption). 

Before going to the  questions,    I wnl     ' add 
one  more point.    While    discussing    j 
atrocities  on  Schdule   Castes   also  I had 
mentioned this. I take  the opporunity of    ' saying 
it again in  the   presence    of the    j Prime 
Minister here.   These atrocities are    | dealt with 
by the Home Ministry   or the     \ Police  
Department  in   thei States.     And they are 
monitored by the  Home Mini-    : stry at the 
Centre.    Paswanji is only the     Welfare 
Minister. He is not a Minister for     ; atrocities.  
He  does    not    have    control over it.    Nor is 
he monitoring    the law and order situation in the   
States.    When the subject of welfare comes, let 
Paswan-ii  come, discuss and answer.    When the    
i subject of atrocities comes,   when it is the 5 aw  
and order    'situation     in the States,     ! when it 
is      monitored      by the   Home Ministry at the 
Central, I think the Home    • Minister should take 
note of it and co*ne     j out with a   statement.    I 
would    like to     j point that if the Home 
Minister had made    I the statement, fifty per cent 
of my questions   would not  have  been there.  
What     , is     the      date   of      ibe.. 
(Interruption). 

 

 
SHRI   S.B.   CHAVAN   (Maharashtra): 

Madam, it is not proper that the Minister should  
ask queistions and the     Members on the 
Opposition should try to reply to the  points that he 
has made.     But factually,    I do not think    what    
the hon. Minister has said  is correct.     I will re-
quest him to again go through it. Mistake not. It is 
only the welfare aspect    which was being dealt 
with in the Home Ministry.     The   special  
ministry  was  created not for law and order 
purposes.    Maybe, he is having this kind of 
information. He will again go through the order 
and try to find out whether atrocities on Harijans is 
also a subject which the Welfare Ministry is 
supposed to monitor. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: This Should not be 
seen as a law and order problem. This is beyond 
the parameters of the law rnd orders problem. If 
that is so, because there was atrocity, the Home 
Minister is not coming into the picture—this thsy 
can say.. . (Interruptions)... It is not a few and 
order problem.... (Interruptions).. . 
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Are you 
going into these details?.. . (Interruptions) . .. 
Who should look after or who should not look 
after is not the matter. Everybody should look 
after. .. (Interruptions) ... The Prime Minister is 
here. He is going to answer everything... 
(Interruptions).. . 

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: If on the 
Fatehpur incident we1 can discuss land 
reforms, welfare measures, etc., because they 
are the root causes, I can also discuss this. I 
am On the action plan. What is wrong jn that? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:    0.    K. 
Go ahead. But be brief. 

SHRI       H.       HANUMANTHAPPA: 
When Paswanji was in the Opposition and I 
was in the ruling party, both of us had joined 
together in asking for this subject to be 
transferred to the Home Ministry. That was mr 
intention. Even when I was a member of the 
ruling party, I had demanded that *his subject 
'hould he transferred to the Home Ministry, be-
cause the Welfare Ministry would not be in a 
position to do it. If the previous Government 
has not done it, thet does not mean that you 
should not do it. Please see if it is good and if it 
is good, you do it, That is my request. I want to 
make use of the presence! of the Prime 
Minister and place the facts before the House. 

Coming back to what Mr. Dit. <i Ghosh 
.".nd Mr. Gurudas Das Gupta arei pleading, 
that ts, for socio-economic reforms, there is one 
thing' more added to it. I would like to know 
whether the Janata Government also would 
contd out of that. The basic caste system in the 
country, which divides the Hindus of wind) 'he 
Scheduled Castes aho are a part of which T am 
also a part, which does not evsa admit him 
within the Chatur Varnas. but makes him P 
Panchama. h the main reason for the prevailing 
situation. That ts the mak reason. So, will the 
National Front Government come out with any 
action plaa for the cornotete eradication and 
tot?l removal of tMs caste system in the  
country? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, what 
are your questions on this? 

SHRl        H.        HANUMANTHAPPA: 
Now, straight on to the Fatehpur incident, 
Madam. 

What is the date of ihe reiport of the 
District Magistrate? You have said that the 
Distict Magistrate has reported it. What is the 
date? Who took Shri Dhanraj to the hospital? 
What is the name' of the nursing home and 
what is the name of the doctor? When did the 
police come to know of the incident? Why 
could not the dying declaration be recordeld? 
Who paid the amount of two thousand rupees 
and to whom? You have not mentioned 
anything at all here. 

 

What is the date of registering the case under 
section 302? When was the FIR filed? On what 
date did the Police Superintendent visit the spot 
? Are the accused persons in jail or in judicial 
custody? Your statement says that they are in 
judicial custody. Is the trial over? Have they 
been sentenced and sent to jail? Or, are they in 
judicial custody? A sum of ten thousand rupees 
has been paid: by whom and to whom? The 
Press (report says that Kachchi Devi has not 
been allowed to receive the benefit. You have 
been saying that you have paid all this. To 
whom have you paid all this ? Who has 
received this money and the four bighas of Iand 
the sums of fifteen thousand and twenty 
thousand rupees? When was jt paid, by whom 
and to whom?   Who has received this money? 

Again I go back to Mrs. Sarla Mahe-shwari. 
It is a matter of luck for anyone to be killed in 
the Prime Minister's constituency becaiuse ihe 
family of the deceased gets forty-five thousand 
rupees and four bighas of land. Will this apply 
in the case of all the atrocities on the Scheduled 
Castes and the Scheduled Tribes people and 
will this be! given to the families of the 
deceased because of atrocities in other places 
also? 
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It does not conceal that. And that speaks 
volumes. And I will tell you what else it 
conceals. I charge the Minister to answer me on 
all these. The action taken by the Superintendent 
of Police under Section 82 and Section 33 which 
is the section where you declare or proclaim an 
offender, where you declare somebody an 
absconder, and under Section 82 you declare an 
absconder warned by the police in a criminal 
case -and ask him to present himself on the spot 
or at a particular spot and under Section 83 you 
take possession of his property or his assets, 
movable or immovable. And I charge that this 
was done solely with the purpose cf not 
arresting these individuals, of giving them the 
favour of having gone to the court and 
surrendering themselves to judicial custody so 
that they do not have to face police remand 
where they can be questioned and where the real 
truth cou'.d come out. I charge the Minister with 
that. I would like to know ; Is this true or is this 
not true ? I was not impressed when the Prime 
Muister got up and irtarted talking about land re-
forms, wlhen the entire ruling Coalition Front or 
Munch—I do not know what it is called; 
whatever it is—tried to obfuscate the focus of 
the discussion and tried to take ii off course to 
what are the causes of these incidents ? We are 
discussing a specific incident. It would have 
been wiser and it would have made more sense if 
they h«d taken the discussion to that. To say we 
were discussing the atrockie% no. Why'? 
Because we were discussing atrocities in the 
constituency of the Prime Minister and I would 
have been much happier if the Prime Minister 
had denied while he was here, before going 
away from thi; House, that Arjun Singh, Raju 
Singh and Gulab Singh, these three individuals 
from Sato Dharampur village, had anything to 
do with the Janata Da!, with the political 
campaign of the Prime Minister when he was 
elected, if he had denied that they were his 
polling agents either in their houses or in any of 
their buildings, the offices of the Janata Dal or 
Of the Prime Minister I would have liked the 
Prime Minister denying that, I would 

have liked the Prime Minister denying an 
allegation which has been published in all the 
newspapers, that one of his close le-latives was 
staying during the election campaign in the 
house of those three individuals, Arjun Singh, 
Raju Singh and Gulab Singh. Unfortunately the 
Prime Minister did not deny this and thought it 
fit to discuss land reforms. It is that which 
brings this doubt into my mind. 1 would like to 
know from the honourable Minister because the 
honourable Prime Minister has gone away—he 
has not waited till the end of the debate though 
he had said he would give a reply—what tne 
answers are to these questions. The statement, 
my friend, Mr. Mahajan, said, is screaming with 
silence on those issues which are not dealt with 
in it. I want a specific answer to a)l these 
questions irom the honourable Minister—about 
the dates, about thg proclamation under Section 
il and Section 83 by the Superintendent of 
Police. Obviously he had to go to tha court to 
do it. I would like to know why that was done, 
because the Prime Mhrs-ter directed on the 10th 
that they should be arrested and the 
proclamation was issued before that. I would 
like to know why that was done. And is it a fact 
that Aese people who were arrested were never 
in police custody? They surrenderd tnem-selves 
to the court and since then they have been in 
judicial custody. I would also like to know from 
the honourable Minister whether these three 
individuals themselves or any of their 
properties were involved in the election 
campaign of ihe Prime Minister. Were they 
involved n tne election campaign of the Prime 
Minister or in the election campaign of the 
Janata Dal? 

I would like to know specific  answers to 
these specific questions. Thank you. 

SHRI RAJ MOHAN GANDHI (Uttar 
Pradesh): Madarn Deputy Chairman, this dis-
MSiion has been extremely valuable, but I 
cannot help feeling that we have not fully ap-
preciated what happened: A man, an Indian, a 
bi other of all of us, Dhanraj,    because    he    
does  not  do 
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Whatever he is 
reading, he aas a right to read. If you have any 
objection, you may raise it after he finishes. I 1 
would not hKe you tc interrupt the Minister 
while h<? i? reading, because the House wants 
to know what is going on. So, l«t hirn read - 
whatever he is reading. You ^in speak 'ifter-
wards. I request you to please take your seat. 

SHRI   VISHVJIT   P.   SINGH:    Will you   
allow -jue  to   speak  afterwards? 

THE DEPUTY     CHAIRMAN:    Let 
him speak .Irst, Then, let us see what 
.is going on..  Yo^ asked for the HR. 
He is reading it. Let him finish it at least. 
at least.  

 

 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SlNGH: Madam, this is 
very important. The post-mortem report says 
there was no alcohol. The Minis-r knows that 
this is a false FIR whi?h has been registered at 
the insla-Jt-t? of the police, which had beaten 
the man who had gone there to register a 
proper FIR. Ram Khilavan had given a 
statement against this and said th,at he was 
forced to put bur thumb impression. All the 
newspapers in the country have written about 
this. And the Minister today stands up here 
and talks like this. 1 et me assure you, you 
may try to suppress the truth, but the truth wid 
not be suppressed. The people wiH demand 
justice from you. (interruptions). 
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SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA.. Madam, I 

am on a point of order. If this wild statatwnt is 
allowed to.be made in the House. then, J 
suppose this House being tb* elders' House will 
lose its credibility. The Member must 
substantiate that there has been a directive from 
the Government that cases should not be 
registered. I would like to put it on record and 1 
urge upon you tc ensure that tlsis wild statement 
is deleted; otherwise he  must substantiate. 

SHRI SUBRAvTAVIAN SWAMY: Let 
there be a Parliamentary Committee to go into 
this. 

SHRI  GURUDAS  DAS       GUPTA 
Madarn, this cannot be allowed. 

SHRI VISHV.'IT P, SlNGH; Ga ahead and 
move a motion against me. The Chairman is 
there to protect yob. No problem. 
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SHRI     H.     HANUMANTHAPPA:   I 

asked whethei this compensation rate will apply 
to any death that will occur, of Rs. 45,000 and 
four bighas of land, which has been given to the 
family of the deceased. Will this rate of 
compensation be applied to all those deaths on 
account of atrocities'? Secondly, the Minister 
said that he was a criminal and he was on bail 
and lie has committed the guilt. Will ihe 
Ministry or the police examine this aspect also 
as to whether this criminal has been used by 
some! vested interests in committing this crime? 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA 
(Karnataka); There is just one point which has 
not come out. I do not want to interfere at this 
stage. In all the cases of atrocities it is the 
women who become the targets of most of 
these atrocities. You want to get even with a 
men or his wife or his daughter or you attack 
the women in the family. The question gets 
very much tied up with the problems of 
atrocities on women. And now that the Minister 
is also in charge of the Department of Women, 
whether we agree with it or not, I would ask the 
Minister if he is also looking into the specific 
request we have been repeatedly making of 
having more  women police     in these 
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vulnerable places where these atrocities on 
women get tied up with weaker sections so that 
a certain amount of protection is given to 
women who become the prime targets of attack 
in all these incidents. 

-,HR1 SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: i .'id 
eithei the Prime Minister or the Minister v\sit 
the house of Dhanraj aftei ihis   incident? 
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